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Sl.No. Section Page No. Clause 

No. 

Clause Description Bidder's Queries RECPDCL 

Response 

1 NIT 8 1.5 The Scope of works of the 

contractor under the 

contract shall involve end 

to end delivery of the 

commissioned plant to 

RECPDCL, which will include 

(but not limited to) the 

development of land, 

design, engineering, 

procurement of equipment 

and material, testing at 

manufacturer’s   works, 

packing and forwarding, 

transportation, supply, 

receipt and unloading at 

site, storage, insurance at 

all stages, associated civil 

works, electrical works, 

services, permits, licenses, 

installation,  erection, 

testing, commissioning. 

We would request you 

to kindly elaborate on 

the underlined scope 

i.e. " Development Of 

Land" 

Leveling, 

Cutting of 

bushes, 

Boundary 

etc. Is in the 

scope of 

bidder. 

Please refer 

clause 

4.4.1.5 and 

4.4.1.6 

under 

detailed 

technical 

requirement

  

2 Conditi 

ons of 

Contrac 

t 

47 3.13.2 The Employer shall enter 

into Right to Use/Lease 

Agreement with the 

Implementing Agency/SPIA 

within the timeline and in 

accordance with the 

provisions of the RfS 

document. Within 07 days 

of getting 

possession/allotment of 

land from the SPIA, the 

Employer shall handover 

the land to the contractor 

We would request you 

to kindly confirm if 

encumbrance  free 

access to land shall be 

provided to contract on 

effective date of 

contract i..e LOA 

issuance date.? 

Also kindly include the 

provision that in case 

there is delay in 

handing over of land by 

employer to EPC 

contractor, the contract 

completion time shall 

be equitably adjusted. 

The request 

is not 

relevant as 

the Zero 

date is the 

date of 

handing over 

of land to 

the 

contractor 

3 Conditi 

ons of 

Contrac 

t 

49 3.17.2 Submission of DPR for the 

Project 

We understand that the 

DPR is prepared by the 

developer for the 

approval by board of 

the company 

/investors.   Hence   the 

preparation     of     DPR 

Submission 

of DPR 

which 

includes 

Shop 

Drawings, 

Execution 



     should be excluded 

from the scope of EPC 

contractor. 

Plan etc. 
Tender 
condition 
prevails. 

4 Conditi 

ons of 

Contrac 

t 

50 3.17.2 Commissioning of Entire 

Plant in line with the 

procedure elaborated in 

Standard PPA document : 

ZD + 300 

Reading the referred 

clauses in conjunction, 

we have noticed certain 

in consistency. Hence 

we would request you 

to kindly clarify the 

following: 

1. Kindly clarify if the 

commissioning is 10 

months OR 300 days 

from the Zero date? 

2. Zero date is the date 

of issuance of LOA? 

3. SCOD is not reflected 

in the L1 chart under 

Clause 3.17.2. Kindly 

clarify. 

4. In SCOD same as 

commissioning of 

plant? 

Total 

Commissioni 

ng Time is 10 

Months from 

Zero date. 

5 Conditi 

ons of 

Contrac 

t 

5 3 a) 10 months from the date 

on which letter issued to 

the contractor for handing 

over of land by RECPDCL 

which shall be based on 

handing over of the land by 

SPIA/LSPDCL (Lucknow 

Solar Power Development 

Corporation Limited) on as 

is where is basis. 

Zero date is  

the date of 

handing over 

of the land  

to  the 

contractor. 

6 Conditi 

ons of 

Contrac 

t 

63 3.38.2 COMMISSIONING 

After all the works in 

respect of Pre- 

commissioning   are 

completed and in the 

opinion of the Contractor, 

the Facilities is ready for 

Commissioning, the 

Contractor shall so notify 

the Engineer-in-charge in 

writing. The commissioning 

of the facilities shall be 

carried out in the presence 

of the Engineer-in-charge 

or his representative(s) in 

accordance with RfS 

Document, in line with the 

commissioning procedure 

of Implementing Agency 

and as per procedures 

detailed in this 

Kindly confirm as under: 

1. Since RfS is 

applicable between the 

employer and relevant 

agency hence kindly 

exclude RfS documents 

from these 

specifications and 

eventually RfS needs to 

be excluded from 

contract as well. 

2. Kindly confirm that in 

case there is an in 

consistency between 

RfS and the tender spec 

, which one should 

prevail? 

3. We would request 

you to kindly elaborate 

the definition of 

commissioning as a part 

1. Tender 

Condition 

prevails. 

 
2. In case of 

any 

inconsistenc

y, RECPDCL 

shall have 

sole 

discretion on 

the matter. 

 
3. Tender 

Condition 

prevails. 

 
4. Please 

refer clause 

3.3.3  



Specifications. The 

Authorized representative 

of Implementing     agency 

/State Nodal Agency may 

also witness or validate the 

commissioning    procedure 

at site 

of the specification 

itself instead of cross 

reference to RfS. 

7 Part – D 

Detaile 

d 

Technic 

al 

Require 

ment 

201/304 4.4.2. 

2.2 

MMS Structure Please clarify, can 

contractor use stainless 

steel structure instead 

of hot dip galvanizing. If 

yes, Please specify 

specifications. 

Tender 

Condition 

prevails. 

 


